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December 11, 2015 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
Addendum No. 3/IFB Y15-777-CH 

 
PINE HILLS TRAIL (ALHAMBRA DRIVE TO SILVER STAR ROAD)  

FPID #428047-1-58-01 FAN #8886-571-A 
 

REVISED Bid Opening Date: January 14, 2016 at 2:00 P.M. 
 
 

A. The Bid Opening Date has changed as follows: 
 
Delete:  Bid Opening Date:  Postponed Indefinitely. 
 
Replace with:  Bid Opening Date:  January 14, 2016 at 2:00 P.M. 
 

 
B. Note the REVISION to the Part D, Schedule of Prices as follows: 

 
Delete:  The Schedule of Prices issued in the Invitation for Bids, Pages D-1 
through D-8 in its entirety.  
 
Replace with: The Revised Schedule of Prices, REVISED Page D-1 through 
REVISED Page D-8 in Addendum #3.   
 
FAILURE TO SUBMIT THE REVISED SCHEDULE OF PRICES ATTACHED 
WITH THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR SEALED BID SHALL RESULT IN YOUR 
BID BEING DEEMED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 

C. Note the ADDITION to Volume II, FDOT Supplemental LAP Agreement 
Requirement as follows: 
Section 7-25 On-The-Job Training Requirements attached in Addendum #3 
has been added to the Invitation for Bids. 
 

D. Note the REVISION to Volume II, Part G, Special Provisions #11, #16, and #22 
as follows: 
 

11. SITE CONTAMINATION: The site is within a designated Brownfield. The 
COUNTY has performed a Site Specific Quality Assurance Project Plan in 
accordance with the requirements of EPA Region 4 Brownfields Program.  The 
results of the report can be found in the Phase II Environmental Site Assessment 
Pine Hills Trail Sections 1 through 4 report dated October 2013, from ECT, Inc., 
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which can be accessed via the Public Works FTP site. The CONTRACTOR shall 
review the results of the report. This information is made available to the 
CONTRACTOR for informational purposes only. The COUNTY makes no 
representation or guarantee that the information in the Report is accurate, 
complete, or that it identifies all locations of potential contamination within the 
project limits. Prior to submitting their bid, each prospective CONTRACTOR has 
the opportunity to perform his/her own study to determine the extent, if any, of 
contamination or contaminated sites occur within the PROJECT boundaries.  It is 
the intent of this paragraph to provide each prospective CONTRACTOR with an 
opportunity to investigate the PROJECT in order to base his/her bid on means 
and methods of construction. 

If the CONTRACTOR discovers contamination within the project, the 
CONTRACTOR is responsible for removing and disposing the 
contamination and any applicable permit to be included under pay item 
120-9 Excavation, Embankment and Grading LS. No additional compensation 
will be provided in the event the CONTRACTOR is required to modify his means 
and methods or construction schedule in order to comply with requirements of 
any regulatory agency with regard to any contamination, which may be 
encountered within or in the proximity to the project limits during construction. 
The CONTRACTOR may be granted non-compensable days to the extent, the 
critical path of the project is impacted by temporary work stoppages that may be 
required to address the presence of contamination. 

16. ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS:  FEDERALLY OR STATE DESIGNATED 
LISTED SPECIES:   

The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission maintains the state list of 
animals designated as Federally-designated Endangered or Threatened, State-
designated Threatened, or State designated Species of Special Concern, in 
accordance with Rules 68A-27.003 and 68A-27.005. No additional compensation 
will be provided in the event the CONTRACTOR is required to obtain a new 
permit, or modify his means and methods or construction schedule in order to 
comply with the requirements of any regulatory agency with regard to any 
Federally or State listed species which may be encountered within or in proximity 
to the project limits during construction. The CONTRACTOR may be granted 
non-compensable days to the extent the critical path of the project is impacted by 
temporary work stoppages that may be required to address the presence of 
endangered species as mentioned above. The following species are known to be 
present: 
1. The CONTRACTOR is informed that limited suitable upland habitat has 
been identified adjacent to the Pine Hills Trail Project for the gopher tortoise 
(Gopherus polyphemus), a species listed as a Species of Special Concern by the 
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission.  Although the likelihood of 
occurrence of this species within the proposed project limits is low, contractor 
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shall conduct a population census in accordance with Florida Fish and Wildlife 
Conservation Commission (FFWCC) guidelines prior to construction activities.  
No special compensation will be made to the CONTRACTOR to defray cost of 
any of the work or delays for complying with the requirements of FFWCC, but 
such costs shall be considered as having been included in the price stipulated for 
work to be done under this contract. 
2. The CONTRACTOR is informed that a number of regionally common, but 
state and/or federally listed birds may utilize areas within the project limits. 

 

22. REPORTS: 
 

The following Documents are being provided for informational purposes only and 
can be accessed at the following website: 

 
ftp://ftp.ocfl.net./divisions/Public_Works/pub/Engineering/Pine%20Hills%20Reports/ 
 

 
1. Right of Way ID Map. 
2. Phase II Environmental Site Assessment Pine Hills Trail Sections 1 through 4 

(Replaced). 
3. Final Report Geophysical Investigation Pine Hills. 
4. Soil Testing Results. 
5. Subsurface Soil Exploration and Geotechnical Engineering Evaluation 
6.   Surface Water and Groundwater Sampling Activities Lake Lawn Regional 

Stormwater Facility at Barnett Park Canal Widening Project 
7. Lake Woodsmere ERP info 
8.   Pine Hills ABCA FINAL 1-22-2014 (1) 
9.   Supplemental PHASE II Pine Hills Trail 05-09-2014 
10. Phase II ESA Addendum 11-24-2015 

 

 
E. Note the REVISION to Volume II, Part H, Technical Provision TP 120 as follows: 

 
Delete:  Technical Provision TP 120 – Excavation and Embankment issued in the 
Invitation for Bids. 
 
Replace with:  Revised Technical Provision TP 120 – Excavation and 
Embankment issued in Addendum #3. 

ftp://ftp.ocfl.net./divisions/Public_Works/pub/Engineering/Pine Hills Reports/
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F. Note the REVISION to Part H, Technical Provision TP 334 as follows: 
 
Delete:  Technical Provision TP 334 – Superpave Asphaltic Concrete Paving 
issued in the Invitation for Bids. 
 
Replace with:  Revised Technical Provision TP 334 – Superpave Asphaltic 
Concrete Paving issued in Addendum #3. 

 
 
G. Note the REVISION to Part H, Technical Provision TP 337 as follows: 

 
Delete: Technical Provision TP 337 – Superpave Asphaltic Concrete Friction 
Courses in the Invitation for Bids. 
 
Replace with:  Revised Technical Provision TP 337 – Superpave Asphaltic 
Concrete Friction Courses issued in Addendum #3. 
 
 

H. Note the REVISION to the Construction Plans Sheets as follow: 
 
Delete:  Construction Plans Sheet 1, 8, 38, 44, 48, 57, 133, 134, 135, 136, 137, 
138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 172, 187, 191, and B-7 in the Invitation for Bids. 
 
Replace with:  Construction Plans Sheet 1, 8, 38, 44, 48, 57, 133, 134, 135, 
136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 172, 187, 191, and B-7 dated 10/20/15 
attached in Addendum #3. 
 
 

I. The following are responses to requests for information received:   
 

1. Question:  Can the below “Project Element (past experience)” be performed 
by a subcontractor?  Please clarify.  Construction of a traffic signal with Florida 
Department of Transportation’s standard mast arm and signal interconnect. 
Response: Yes, the construction of a traffic signal with Florida 
Department of Transportation’s standard mast arm and signal 
interconnect can be completed by a subcontractor.  
 

2. Question:  Can all the similar project elements been performed by the Bidder 
as a Prime or Subcontractor or just element 4 can be performed by a Prime or 
Subcontractor? 
Response:  Element one is the only element that has to be completed by 
the Prime Contractor.  All other elements can be completed by the prime 
or a subcontractor. 
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3. Question:   Are we to include the drop curb for concrete driveways with bid item 
#350-4-1 Reinforced Concrete Pavement, 6"? If not, please provide bid item. 
Response:  No, drop curb is not included in 350-4-1. Drop curb is to be 
included in the quantities for parent curb type, type F curb and gutter.  
Quantities for drop curbs are included in pay item - 520-1-10 revised and 
included in addendum. 
 

4. Question:  Will the 6" Concrete Handicap Ramps be paid for under bid item 
#350-4-1 Reinforced Concrete Pavement, 6” or under bid item #522-1 Concrete 
Sidewalk, 4” Thick? 
Response:  All ramps shall be constructed of 6” reinforced concrete and 
included in the pay item 350-4-1, ‘Reinforced Concrete Pavement, 6”’, per 
the note on the Typical sections. 
 

5. Question:  What is the thickness of the existing pavement and base on Silver 
Star Rd to be replaced under bid item #338-1, Pavement Restoration (FDOT 
Index 307).  
Response:  The contractor shall determine the existing condition using his 
own investigation methods and match for type and thickness per the note 
on Sheet 49. 
 

6. Question:  No bid item provided for Fire Hydrant Assembly Relocation, please 
specify where to price or provide bid item. 
Response: Relocation will be completed by OUC. Contractor is 
responsible to coordinate with each utility per Special Provision 4 Utility 
Coordination. 
 

7. Question:  No bid item provided for Junction Box Adjustment, please specify 
where to price or provide bid item.  
Response:  Relocation will be completed by OUC. Contractor is 
responsible to coordinate with each utility per Special Provision 4 Utility 
Coordination. 
 

8. Question:  Please specify what type of material classification is considered 
"Select Soil Fill" per note on plans at Station 429+00 to 444+00 (for replacement 
of pavement and base). 
Response:  Select soil shall be as defined in FDOT Index 505. 
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9. Question:  Confirm limits of subsoil excavation to be up to 444+20 per plan 

sheet 57 which ends into Ferrand Drive, however earthwork cross-sections limits 
of excavation ends at station 443+00. 
Response:  Subsoil excavation beneath Ferrand Drive is shown in error. 
The limit of subsoil excavation shall be from station 441+60 to 443+97 as 
shown on the revised construction plans. Please note that regular 
excavation and embankment quantities have been revised to LS.  Subsoil 
excavation remains CY unit item. 
 

10. Question:     Please provide specification or manufacturer for "Water resistant 
paint" to be used on flume and bridge painting.  
Response:  Acceptable paints shall only be those listed in the FDOT APL 
Specification 400, ‘Applied Finish Coatings’ and match existing colors. 
 

11. Question:  What type of material will the owner plan to purchase directly, IE. Soil 
Cement, Asphalt Material, Storm Precast, RCP, Stabilized Subgrade, etc.?  
Response:  The County is not going to purchase any material directly. 
 

12. Question:  Please confirm earthwork excavation and embankment quantities, 
per cross sections volume shown in plans should be a total of 13,707 CY of 
Excavation and 8449 CY of Embankment. These quantities do not match bid 
form. 
Response:  The corrected earthwork quantities are shown on sheet 172. 
Please note that regular excavation and embankment quantities have been 
revised to LS. 
 

13. Question:   Are there any known septic tanks, drain fields, and/or wells to be 
demoed within construction limits? 
Response:  There are none known in the construction limits. If any are 
encountered, the contractor shall be responsible for activities as described 
in the Special and Technical Provisions. Payment will be included in the 
contract lump sum payment for Item 110-1-1, ‘Clearing and Grubbing’. 
 

14. Question: What permits will the contractor be responsible for, for the 
construction of Silver Star Road?  
Response:  No separate permit will be required for MOT on Silver Star.  
Traffic control must comply with FDOT Standard Index No. 600 series as 
indicated on Plan Sht. 202.  If contractor deviates from the Index a signed 
and sealed Alternative Traffic Control Plan must be submitted to the 
Department for review and acceptance (At Silver Star).   
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15. Question:   Will the County be responsible for the Geotechnical Densities or is 
this to be supplied by contractor? 
Response:  Supplemental Conditions Article 16 describes the testing 
responsibilities of the contractor and of the county. 
 

16. Question:  Per Special Provisions G-23 first paragraph, requires contractor to 
conduct a population census with FFWCC for gopher tortoise. Should the survey 
uncover tortoises to be within project limits, will the County reimburse the 
contractor for any additional expense related to the findings (i.e. Permit Fees and 
Relocation)?  
Response:  Orange County design team will conduct T&E survey prior to 
construction starting and will relocate any encountered gopher tortoises.  
Should any T&E Species be found at a later date, it will be the contractor’s 
responsibility to address issue(s). The County will not reimburse the 
Contractor for any additional expense. Per the Special Provisions: “No 
additional compensation will be provided in the event the CONTRACTOR is 
required to obtain a new permit, or modify his means and methods or 
construction schedule in order to comply with the requirements of any 
regulatory agency with regard to any Federally or State listed species 
which may be encountered within or in proximity to the project limits 
during construction.” 
 

17. Question:  Based on our recent site visit, it was observed that at the beginning 
of the project there were various piles of construction debris/trash that are within 
construction limits. It was also observed that the county was in the process of 
some kind of cleanup activities. Will the County cleanup the trash prior to 
contractor mobilizing or is the contractor to include haul off of any debris 
disposal?  If it is the contractor’s responsibility, then please specify the limits and 
scope of cleanup as it was observed that some piles were very fresh and others 
were dated.  Also, will the county be responsible for notifying the individual 
homeowners to remove their personal property out of the construction limits?  
Who is responsible for the debris if the personal property is not removed (i.e., 
broken down vehicles, spare parts, used appliances, trailers, etc.? 
Response:  The contractor is responsible for all clearing and grubbing of 
the project limits and for any notifications to homeowners regarding 
personal property within the construction limits. Included in the Pay item 
110-1-1 Clearing and Grubbing is any removal of construction debris/trash, 
regardless of age, and removal of items within project limits that are 
believed to be abandoned because any owner could not be found or would 
not remove them in a timely manner. Please review Special Provisions for 
additional detail. This is not inclusive of all responsibilities of the 
contractor per the plans and specifications.  Refer to those documents for 
all requirements. 
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18. Question:  Please specify where will Bid Item #400-4-8 Concrete Class IV 
Bulkhead, Includes steel be applied to? We did not find any call outs on plans 
where this would apply.  
Response:  This will be applied at the top of the steel sheet piling. Applicable 
design, details, and callouts are provided on Sheets B-6 and B-7. 
 

19. Question: Please provide location of where the Sheet Pilling Steel 
(permanent) be installed, unable to locate in plans.  
Response:  This will be installed near Silver Star Road, approximately Sta. 
294+00 to 294+40, as shown on Sheets B-6 and B-7. 
 

20. Question:  Will the Owner allow optional base material for the soil cement base?  
Specifically, will 11” of limerock base be an acceptable option to the 9” soil 
cement?  (Per FDOT Design Standard Index No. 514, these two bases are 
equivalent.) 
Response:  The owner will not allow substitution of the soil cement base. 
 

21. Question:  The plans indicate where there are existing structures constructed 
outside of the residential property lines and in the right-of-way.  The plans direct 
the Contractor to “coordinate” the removal.  Is it the responsibility of the home 
owner, Orange County, or the Contractor to remove these structures?  We 
interpret the home owner is to remove.  Please clarify the intent. 
Response:  It is the responsibility of the contractor to ensure any 
structures are removed as shown in the plans. The contractor is directed to 
coordinate the removal with the owner to provide sufficient opportunity for 
the owner to remove personal effects and perform demolition himself, if 
desired.  If home owner elects not to remove, it will be the responsibility of 
the contractor to remove structure within Orange County Right-of-Way and 
paid under Pay Item 110-1-1 Clearing and Grubbing. 
 

22. Question:  Is the Contractor to bid removing the existing trash within the right-of-
way? Or will that be handled as a change order once the project is awarded? 
Response:  Please refer to response to question number 17. 
 

23. Question:  Will the overhead power lines be de-energized for the installation of 
the permanent sheet piling? 
Response:  The installation of the permanent sheet piling shall be 
performed per the contractor’s means and methods. If the contractor 
determines that de-energizing is necessary, he shall accommodate for this 
in his schedule and at his own cost. 
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24.   Question:  We interpret that the County will perform all the density testing, 
base/stab testing, concrete cylinders and breaks, etc.  Please confirm this is 
correct? 
Response:  Supplemental Conditions Article 16 describes the testing 
responsibilities of the contractor and of the county. 
 

25.   Question:   Based on all the reports provided, we assume the subsoil 
excavation quantity is for muck and no contaminated or hazardous soils are 
included in the provided bid quantity.  Therefore, no special disposal of 
contaminated/hazardous soils is to be included in our proposal.  Please confirm. 
Response: The subsoil excavation quantity is for the muck and plastic 
materials per TP 120. Disposal of contaminated/hazardous soils if 
encounter within the project limits, is the responsibility of the Contractor. 
Per Special Provision 11:  “If the CONTRACTOR discovers contamination 
within the project, the CONTRACTOR is responsible for removing and 
disposing the contamination, and any applicable permit to be included 
under pay item 120-9 Excavation, Embankment and Grading LS. No 
additional compensation will be provided in the event the CONTRACTOR is 
required to modify his means and methods or construction schedule in 
order to comply with requirements of any regulatory agency with regard to 
any contamination, which may be encountered within or in the proximity to 
the project limits during construction.” 
 

26.   Question:  Have all permits been acquired for this project?  If not, what permits 
(besides dewatering) are anticipated?  Will Orange County waive costs for any 
County permits or are we to include in our proposal? 
Response:  No, the contractor is responsible to obtain permits for 
maintenance of traffic from Orange County, and any additional permit 
required per the contract documents. Orange County will not waive costs 
for Orange County permits. Orange County MOT permit cost is $128.00. 
 

27. Question:  The Special Provisions state the Contractor is to include cost for 
removal and disposal of septic tanks, drain fields and potable wells in the 
Clearing & Grubbing pay item.  Have these elements been identified on the plans 
for removal? 
Response:  There are none known in the construction limits. If any are 
encountered, the contractor will be responsible for activities as described 
in the Special and Technical Provisions, and per FDOT Specification 110. 
Payment will be included in the contract lump sum payment for Item 110-1-
1, ‘Clearing and Grubbing’. 
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28. Question:  The Special Provisions (see page G-23) mention suitable gopher 

tortoise habit and that the Contractor is to include costs for complying with 
requirements of FFWCC.  Does this mean gopher tortoise relocation?  Is a count 
available?  Will an allowance be provided? 
Response:  Please see response to question number 16. 
 

29. Question:   Special Provision for Inspector’s Office addresses computer 
hardware.  No quantity is given.  It appears to only be one computer that is to be 
supplied.  Please confirm. 
Response:  One computer is to be supplied. 
 

30. Question:  Sheet no. 172 illustrates subsoil excavation.  Both cross sections 
state “end subsoil excavation”.  Should the subsoil excavation in this area start at 
442+00 and end at 443+00? 
Response:  The note that reads “END SUBSOIL EXCAVATION STA. 
441+60.00” should read “BEGIN SUBSOIL EXCAVATION STA. 441+60.00”.  
 

31.   Question:  Can the water main and force main shown on sheet no. 200 be 
relocated to avoid damage while excavating 12.5’ of subsoil material in the same 
area as the utilities? 
Response:  The contractor may relocate these utilities or protect them in 
place per his own means and methods. Relocation, if elected, will need to 
be approved by the utility owner, Orange County Public Works, and the 
applicable permitting authorities.  The cost of design relocation and 
permitting will be the responsibility of the Contractor. 
 

32. Question:  Can you please clarify the bottom elevation of the 8” concrete cladding 
reinforced with galv. wire mesh shown on B-7?  
Response: The bottom of the reinforced concrete cladding shall extend to 
two feet below the existing pond bottom elevation. Note has been added to 
Sheet B-7. 
 

33.   Question:  Can you please provide the bottom of pond elevation for the existing 
pond where the sheet pile wall is to be installed at +/- station 294+05? 
Response: Pond bottom elevations have not been confirmed; however, 
recent modifications to this pond indicated a finished bottom elevation of 
55’. These plans are attached for bidder review. 
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34.   Question:  Can you please provide any and all information available regarding 

the existing pond located in the south east corner of Golf Club Parkway and Silver 
Star Road?  Helpful information could include pond outfall information, any outfall 
controls that could possibly be utilized to control the pond elevation to facilitate 
construction, etc.  
Response: The pond outfall is a force main fed by the Woodsmere 
Stormwater Pumping Station that proceeds east along Silver Star Road as 
shown in the attached document in Addendum #3, “Woodsmere Stormwater 
Pumping Station Pump Station Outfall System”. Further information about 
the pond can be found in the attached plans in Addendum #3. 
 

35.   Question:  Can you please provide utility relocation schedules for the utilities that 
need to be adjusted by others? 
Response: Contractor is responsible to coordinate with each utility per 
Special Provision 4 Utility Coordination. Utility Relocation Schedules are not 
typically provided on Orange County Projects. 
 

36.   Question:  Will the County pump down the pond at Silver Star Road (to 
approximate elevation 63.00, or lower) for the successful bidder so the work in the 
pond can be accomplished in the dry? 
Response: All work required for construction as shown in the plans shall be 
the responsibility of the Contractor unless otherwise noted. Orange County 
does not intend to pump the pond beyond its established pumps off 
elevation (at elev. 67.07’ NAVD). 
 

Please be advised that should the Contractor choose to dewater the pond, 
the nearest positive discharge point is a stormwater gravity outfall system 
located approximately one half-mile east of the project, in Silver Star Road 
(just east of Kingsland Avenue). This stormwater gravity outfall system is 
operated and maintained by Orange County. It is separate and distinct from 
the storm sewer collection system operated and maintained by FDOT along 
Silver Star Road. Please see attached figure no. 5 (Woodsmere Stormwater 
Pumping Station Outfall System) attached in Addendum #3. There should 
not be any delay claim from the contractor during the normal County 
pumping operation. 
  

37. Question:  The Summary of Items on Sheet G-102 indicates a Trail Rules sign, 
pet waste stations, and 4” concrete pad.  The Landscape specification doesn’t 
address these items, only the planting materials.  Are these items to be included 
in our proposal?  Where do we include the costs? 
Response: The trail rules sign, the pet waste stations, the concrete pad, and 
all other items shown in Landscape Plans are included in pay item 580-1, 
Landscape Complete. Adherence to project and FDOT specifications shall 
be required for these items. 
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38.   Question:  The concrete cladding wall shown on Sheet B-7 calls for galvanized 

wire mesh (Section A-A) and #4 rebar (Section B-B) for the reinforcing.  Which 
type of reinforcing are we to use? 
Response: The concrete cladding requires #4 Bars at 12” spacing each way 
as shown in Section B-B on Sheet B-7 or an equivalent welded wire mesh 
meeting the requirements of FDOT Standard Specification Section 931. 

 
39. Question:  Sheet L-505 provides a detail for tree protection.  The landscape plan 

sheets don’t indicate where the tree protection is to be installed.  The 
Specifications lead one to believe the tree protection is to be indicated in the 
plans.  Please provide where we are to install the tree protection. 
Response: Sheets L-101 and L-102 provide a site amenities sheet layout 
plan with existing trees identified. All identified trees that are not indicated 
to be removed are required to be protected per the Tree Protection Detail 
on Sheet L-505. The cost for this work shall be included in pay item 580-1 
Landscape Complete. 
 

40. Question:  Are there working hour restrictions for the work on Silver Star Road 
and Pine Hills Road? 
Response: TP 102 requires the contractor to submit a signed and sealed 
Maintenance of Traffic Plan for the approval of Orange County. If approved 
the contractor may perform lane closures on these roads between the 
hours of 10PM and 6AM. On Silver Star Road, Traffic control must comply 
with FDOT Standard Index No. 600 series as indicated on Plan Sht. 202.  If 
contractor deviates from the Index, a signed and sealed Alternative Traffic 
Control Plan must be submitted to the Department for review and 
acceptance. 

 
J. Note the REVISION to Part C, Paragraph 26 titled REFERENCES as follows:   

 
Bidder shall supply (with form) a list of three similar projects successfully 
completed by the Bidder, as the Prime Contractor or as a Subcontractor 
within the last eight (8) years.   Element One must be successfully completed 
by the Prime Contractor.  The Contractor may also use their subcontractor to 
demonstrate experience for Elements Two through Six.  However, the 
subcontractor must be listed on Attachment C-2 of Part D, PRIME 
CONTRACTOR/SUBCONTRACTOR/SUPPLIER INFORMATION and the 
project shall be submitted on Attachment E of the IFB to include all 
required information.   

 



Y15-777-CH Page 13  
Addendum #3 
December 11, 2015 

  
K. Note the REVISION to ATACHMENT E, REFERENCES as follows: 

 
Delete:  ATTACHMENT E REFERENCES issued in the Invitation for Bids. 
 
Replace with:  REVISED ATTACHMENT E, REFERENCES included in 
Addendum #3. 
 
 

L. All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 
 
 
M. The Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing 

the applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than the date 
and time for receipt of the proposal. 
 
Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
_______________________________   _______________________  
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 
 
______________________________________  
Title 
 
______________________________________  
Name of Firm 
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